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From:

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2006 12:26 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Ce:

Subject: item 4(c) Query

Hi Mike,

With regard to ltem 4(c), would you please confirm that (a) documents that are publicly available an
prepared by the Buyer in the ordinary course of business or by outside third parties and (b)
documents that may not be publicly available but were prepared by Buyer in the ordinary course of |
business would not be responsive to Item 4(c) for the Seller (in a transaction in which the Seller is
reporting only as the acquired person), even if the Seller receives and reviews such documents
during the transaction due diligence period?

Any advice you can provide would be most appreciated.
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This electronic message transmission contains information from this law firm which may be
confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.

If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone [N
I o' by electronic mail | T i cdiately.



